## KinderFarms, LLC Recalls KinderMed Pain & Fever Products Due To Acetaminophen Instability

Recall Date: 13 November 2023

**Description:** KinderFarms, LLC is voluntarily recalling all lots of KinderMed Infants' Pain & Fever and KinderMed Kids' Pain & Fever due to acetaminophen instability which may pose a health risk. For a complete product list and more information, please visit the <u>KinderFarms</u> <u>website</u>.

The following items were sold at The Exchange:

UPC	ITEM DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
850001805698	KinderMed Infants' Pain & Fever 2 fluid ounces/59 mL Acetaminophen - 160 mg per 5 mL Oral Suspension	
850001805728	KinderMed Kids' Pain & Fever 4 fluid ounces/118 mL Acetaminophen - 160 mg per 5 mL Oral Suspension	Kindender Kindender Minden

**Hazard:** The product may cause acute adverse health effects, including abdominal pain, nausea, vomiting, or jaundice at higher doses due to acetaminophen being outside of specification.

**Remedy:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled products and contact the consumer contact listed below for more information. If you have experienced adverse reactions or quality problems with the product you should contact your healthcare provider and also report it to the FDA's MedWatch <u>Adverse Event Reporting</u> program.

**Incidents/Injuries:** To date, the company has not received any reports of serious adverse events from either of these products.

Sold at: Worldwide Exchanges and other retailers.

**Consumer Contact**: Consumers with questions may contact the company at <u>consumerrelations@kinderfarms.com</u> or 800-996-2930 from 6:00 AM to 5:00 PM (Pacific Time).

Manufacturer: KinderFarms, LLC

Recall #: 23-033